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DOCUMENT 00911 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

Issued: March 1, 2011 
 
 

North Bay Water Ruse Program - 
Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5 

 
 
FROM: Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District 

404 Aviation Boulevard 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019 

 
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated February 2011.  Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form). 
 
Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; strikethrough 
designates text to be deleted. 
 
Addendum Number 1 consists of 70 pages (size 8½” x 11”) and 1 revised Drawing. 
 

I. General Changes 

A. At all occurrences, change “Bay Water Reuse Program – Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir 
R5” to “North Bay Water Reuse Program – Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5.” 

II. Changes to Prior Addenda 

A. No changes. 

III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements 

A. Document 00010 (Table of Contents) 
1. Delete Document 00458 (DBE Subcontractor Utilization Form) 
2. Insert the following between 01400 (Regulatory Requirements – Hazardous Materials) 

and 01420 (References and Definitions): 
01415 (Regulatory Requirements – Funding) 

B. Document 00100 (Advertisement for Bids) 
1. Modify Paragraph 6, as follows: 

Bidders may view Bidding Documents are available in .pdf format on Owner’s website:  
www.sonomacountywater.org.  The only way to ensure receipt of Addenda is to register 
as a Planholder with Owner.  Bidders can register on the website or at Owner’s office. 

  

http://www.sonomacountywater.org/


NBWRP - Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5 Contract No. 70-12-7 #45 

00911 - 2 Addendum Number 1 

C. Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders) 
1. Modify Paragraph 20.C.2. as follows: 

Within the past fiveseven years completed three construction projects of a similar nature 
and complexity with a contract dollar amount of at least $500,000 each.  For a project to 
be considered of similar nature and complexity for this subparagraph 0, it must include 
construction of an earthen reservoir with a storage capacity of at least 40 acre-feet or 
construction of a levee or earthen dam including a quantity of earthwork of at least 
30,000 cubic yards. 

2. Modify Paragraph 20.C.7.f.2) as follows: 
Minimum of three construction projects of a similar nature and complexity, completed 
within the past 5seven years. 

3. Insert the following at the end of Paragraph 22.E.: 
Each DBE solicited and included in the Bid must be certified by the U.S. EPA, U.S. Small 
Business Association, U.S. Department of Transportation, or by another state, local, 
tribal, or private entity whose certification criteria match those of the aforementioned 
federal agencies. Evidence of such certification is required, and the certification must 
have been valid at the time of the Bid submission. 

4. Modify the first sentence of Paragraph 22.B., as follows: 
Forms are available from Owner and available on Owner’s website as a Project 
Download to Planholders registered for this Project who log in to the Project website. 

D. Document 00450 (Statement of Qualifications) 
1. Bidder shall use the revised Document 00450 (Statement of Qualifications) attached, 

marked ”REVISED 3/1/11” in its Bid. 

IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements 

A. No changes. 

V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract 

A. No changes. 

VI. Changes to Specifications 

A. Document 01415 (Regulatory Requirements - Funding) 
1. Delete Paragraph 1.4C.1.b. in its entirety. 
2. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.4C. as new Paragraph 1.4D.: 

D. Submit a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual 
Payments (Vendor Payment Record) to Owner semi-annually; negative reports are 
also required.  A copy of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting 
Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) is included at the end of this 
Section 01415 as Attachment C.  Pursuant to Section 01770 (Project Closeout), submit 
a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual 
Payments (Vendor Payment Record) summarizing these reports to Owner. 

3. Delete Paragraph 1.5C.1.b. in its entirety. 
4. Modify Paragraph 1.5D.1., as follows: 

A copy of the Federal Wage Decision is included in Attachment BD and was the most 
current Federal Wage Decision available at the time the Project Manual was assembled. 
The Federal Wage Decision is updated periodically by the U.S. Department of Labor. If 
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there is a discrepancy or difference between the state prevailing wage rate and the 
federal minimum wage rate, Contractor shall pay not less than the higher wage rate. 

5. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.5D. as new Paragraph 1.5.E: 
E. Vendor Payment Record: 

1. Submit a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual 
Payments (Vendor Payment Record) to Owner semi-annually; negative reports 
are also required.  A copy of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 
Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) is included at the 
end of this Section 01415 as Attachment C.  Pursuant to Section 01770 (Project 
Closeout), submit a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting 
Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) summarizing these reports to 
Owner. 

6. Remove pages 01415–B58 through 01415–B96 shown as General Decision Number: 
CA100029  12/03/2010  CA29 and replace with the attached pages 01415–D1 through 
01415-D38 shown as General Decision Number:  CA100009  02/18/2011  CA9. 

B. Section 01770 (Contract Closeout) 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.10A., as follows: 

Contract Documents will not be closed out and final payment will not be made until 
Document 00650 (Agreement and Release of Any and All Claims) is completed and 
executed by Contractor and Owner and a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record), pursuant to 
Section 01415 (Regulatory Requirements – Funding) has been submitted to Owner. 

C. Section 02230 (Site Clearing) 
1. Delete Paragraphs 3.2A.2., 3.2A.3., and 3.2.A.4. in their entirety, and replace with the 

following new Paragraph 3.2.A.2.: 
Remove topsoil from Site. 

2. Delete Paragraph 3.2B.3. in its entirety and replace with the following: 
Remove grub materials from Site. 

D. Section 02300 (Earthwork) 
1. Modify Article 3.3, as follows: 

Article 3.3 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL 
A. Owner’s Eextent of compaction testing will be as necessary to ensure compliance 

with Specifications. 
B. Owner will perform Atterberg Limits laboratory test per ASTM D4318 shall be 

performed for every 1,000 cubic yards of material placed for classification of Type 1 
and Type 2 fill materials. 

C. Give minimum of 24 HR advance notice to Owner when ready for compaction or 
subgrade testing and inspection. 

D. Should any compaction density test, Atterberg Limits test, or subgrade inspection 
fail to meet Specification requirements, perform corrective Work as necessary. 

E. Pay for all costs associated with corrective Work and retesting resulting from failing 
compaction density or Atterberg Limits tests. 

E. Section 15115 (Water Control Gates) 
1. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.3B. as new Paragraph 2.3C.: 

C. Electric Operators: 
1) Electric motor-operated lift mechanism including electric motor, reduction 

gearing, stem nut, pedestal, torque and limit switches, enclosure strip heaters, 
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reversing magnetic starter, local built in pushbutton control and indicator lights, 
shop wiring, gear case, and handwheel for manual operation. 

2) Unit to be complete in a NEMA 4X enclosure requiring only the field connection 
of 3 PH, 460 V electric power. 

3) Gate operation speed:  12 IN per minute. 
F. Section 16265 (Variable Frequency Drives - Low Voltage) 

1. Modify Paragraph 2.1.A., as follows: 
A. Subject to compliance with the Contract Documents, the following manufacturers 

are acceptable: 
1. Cutler-Hammer. 
2. Square D Company. 
3. Or Approved Equal Siemens. 
4. Or Approved Equal. 

VII. Changes to Drawings 

A. Change occurrences of “Approved” to “Reviewed” in the signature block of each Drawing. 
B. Drawing G03 

1. Drawing Grid 2-C, change, “EXPORT PUMP NO. 1 (150 HP)” to “RECYCLED WATER 
PUMP (150 HP MAX).” 

2. Drawing Grid 3-C, change, “MAX WS EL. 32.0’” to “MAX WS EL. 31.5’.” 
3. Drawing Grid 4-A, change, “HP:  150 HP” to “HP:  150 HP MAX.” 

C. Drawing C01 
1. Reservoir R5 Capacity Curve, adjust “OVERFLOW (MAX WS)” from 32.0’ to 31.5’. Insert 

new volume for MAX WS: “(108.67)” 
D. Drawing C04 

1. Drawing Grid 5-C, Typical Cross-Section “C,” delete Note 1. 
2. Drawing Grid 4-A, Add the following paragraph as Note 3. 

Benching into the reservoir core, reservoir embankments, or other existing slopes is 
required for slopes steeper than 5:1 in order to place and compact the fill in horizontal 
layers.  Each bench shall extend at least 3 horizontal feet into the existing material and 
shall not exceed 12 inches in height. 

E. Drawing C05 
1. Remove existing Drawing C05 and replace with attached Drawing C05 marked 

“EFFLUENT STROAGE RESERVOIR SECTIONS AND DETAILS II” (11” x 17”). 
F. Drawing C07 

1. Remove Detail 1, Reservoir Overflow Standpipe Detail, replace with attached Figure 1-1 
marked “Addendum No. 1 Reservoir Overflow Standpipe Detail (Revised)” 
(8-1/2” x 11”). 

G. Drawing C09 
1. 24” RESERVOIR OVERFLOW PIPE PROFILE, change overflow inlet elevation from 

“32.00’” to “31.5’.” 
H. Drawing SP02 

1. Drawing Grid 2-C, Section A, add a 1” Air Release Valve (ARV) between pump 
discharge flange and the 12” Swing Check Valve. 
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VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s) 

Owner's responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and 
clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, 
superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder 
believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, 
the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no 
later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any 
term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have 
precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim. 
A. Sukut Construction, Inc. 

1. In order to facilitate takeoffs for this project (especially the earthworks) will the District 
be able to provide electronic ACAD drawings for this project? 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

2. There is a DBE good faith effort required for this project.  What is the DBE participation 
goal? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

B. Bid Ocean, Inc. 
1.  What are the sizes and approximate lengths of the pipes to be installed on the project? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

3. Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

4. What are the approximate lengths of the portions to be bored? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 
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C. R.J. Gordon Construction, Inc. 
1. Looking though the specs I noticed that page 458 (DBE Subcontractor Utilization Form) 

was not included, I also looked on your website it was not there either.  And I was 
wondering what are your requirements for the DBE program? 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

2. Please send me the Good Faith Effort Documentation.  I cannot locate it on your website 
and I left a few people messages. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

D. O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc. 
1. Where should Document 00210 and Certificate of Insurance be sent prior to the site 

visit? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Part D of the Statement of Qualifications for Construction Work states that the Prime 
Contractor must list three projects within the past 5 years in similarity, with a contract 
dollar amount of at least $500,000.00 each, including construction of an earthen reservoir 
with a storage capacity of at least 40 acre-feet.  We believe majority of the contractors on 
the bidder’s list will not meet these qualifications since the size and dollar value for this 
type of project does not warrant contractors with that type of experience.  Usually 
contractors with that experience due not bid on $2.5 million projects but will on projects 
with a higher dollar value. Therefore we are requesting that this requirement be waived.  
Many contractors like ourselves have built projects like these but not three in the last 
five years. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

E. Aztec Consultants 
1. I have a question regarding the above referenced project.  I see that there are two 

scheduled bid walks.  Is it mandatory to attend both walks, or just one? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

F. Northwest General Engineering 
1. Can you post your insurance requirements for this project? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. There are various references to “Good Faith Efforts” in the documents. Under Section 
200- Funding Requirements-#22-C there is mention of affirmative steps that need to be 
taken as described in Section 01415 and need to be done prior to bid opening.  In reading 
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through Section 01415 I cannot find any instructions as to the steps that need to be taken.  
Is there a need for advertising or is a record of outreach to the list of subcontractors that 
you supply as well as others sufficient? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

3. We are wondering what happens to the Financial Qualification information that is 
submitted with “Envelope B” if we are not the low bidder. The specifications indicate 
that except for the Apparent Low Bidder, Envelope B will remain unopened. Will this 
sensitive information then be returned to us? Will the County keep the information? If it 
does keep the information, what happens to it? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

G. Tidelands Construction Company 
1. I wanted to know if there is a Good Faith effort required for this job.  I have researched 

the forms and found the DBE forms, but no indication that a Good Faith Effort was 
required. 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

2. From what I can tell, the details concrete structural details of the 24” slide gate inlet 
structure appears to be incorrect on Sheet C05.  The concrete footing based on the plans 
views (4/C05 and 1/C05) appears to be 7’wx9’l, the profile view (A/C09) has the length 
at 7’.  Due to this, many of the other components of this structure also appear to be 
incorrect, ie the slope structure face (where the trash rack sits) has a 9” wide apron 
around it in the plan views, the profile view does not have it all 4 sides, but rather three 
only.  Please confirm and correct details as required. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

H. Telstar Instruments, Inc. 
1. Reference Specification page 13455-2 Paragraph 2.2.A.h 

Can you provide the Modicon Distributor with the part numbers for the Modicon I/O 
modules in the (E) Filter Building RTU. 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

I. Valentine Corporation 
1. What is the DBE participation goal and what are the Good Faith Efforts deadlines?  Is 

there someone I can talk to about the minority participation requirements for this 
project? 

I have reviewed Specification 01415 Page A 25 (e) and 01415 B54 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 
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J. Able General Engineering, Inc. 
1. We missed the advertising for the Pre-Bid meeting yesterday 2/17 and wanted to find 

out if there was going to be another pre-bid meeting next week on Tue or Thurs… 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

K. Ford Construction Company, Inc. 
1. The location of the new reservoir has an old vineyard in it.  It was mentioned that the 

existing vines are being removed.  Are all the vines going to be removed?  Are the fence 
posts and wire for the vines going to be removed? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Is it the intent for the project that the dirt quantity balances, i.e. there will be no export or 
import? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

3. Can the stripping be left on site, if so is there a preferred location? 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

4. Will the existing material in the reservoir location make the specifications for the Type 1 
and Type 2 embankment fill? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

5. Does the existing chain link fence get removed from between where the new chain link 
fence ties into it? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

6. The existing vineyard irrigation piping is mentioned.  This piping is not shown on the 
drawings, is there a quantity of main line piping and lateral piping that is required to be 
removed?  If the main line piping is found to be ACP, how will the owner pay for the 
removal and disposal of this hazardous pipe? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

7. Is there construction water, i.e hydrant or other source, available for the contractors use 
in the construction of the reservoir? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 
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L. Conco-West, Inc. 
1. Does this project fall under the requirements of the Buy America Act since some of the 

funding is ARRA? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Contract time of 144 days is not enough time to attain submittal approval, procure 
required equipment and construct the project.  Submittal submission and review could 
take up to 65 days of the 144 days leaving only 79 days for procurement and 
construction according to the specifications.  Not to mention that the specifications allow 
for weather days that are already incumbured in the contract time, thus reducing the 
actual construction days further.  We would assume that the pump, MOV's and 
electrical gear could require procurement times of at least 14 -18 weeks following 
approved submittals.  This would require the contract time be extended at least to 270 
days to allow for procurement, construction and startup and testing. 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

3. Specification section 00450-10 requires experience of prime contractor to have atleast 3 
projects within the last 5 years to include earthen reservoir of atleast 40 acre feet.  We for 
one would probably not be able to meet this requirement and believe the agency is being 
very limiting in allowing experienced contractors to bid this project.  We have 
constructed numerous projects requiring HDPE lined ponds over the last 10 years and 
probably have only one that would be close to 40 acre feet, but numerous smaller lined 
ponds at various WWTP facilities.  We would request that you remove the limiting size 
of 40 acre feet. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

M. Ghilotti Construction 
1. Where is the Class 2 Agg Base for the perimeter levee surfacing to be paid for? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. Can the over-excavated material removed from under the new levees be re-used in 
building new embankments?  If not, where is it to be stockpiled or hauled to? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

3. Under Specification Section 2300 – 3.3, Field Quality Control, it states that Atterberg 
Limits lab tests will be taken for every 1000 CY of material placed.  Who will be 
responsible for taking these tests? 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 
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4. Same Section 2300 – 3.4 – Compaction, compaction density requirements refer to ASTM 
D698 for maximum compaction test methods.  Which test method will be required – 
Method A, B or C? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

5. There is only one cross sectional view of the concrete structure that holds the 24” inlet 
pipe, sliding gate and trash rack on sheet C05.  Pleas provide a 90 degree cross sectional 
view of this structure similar to Detail A.  We cannot discern what the trash rack sits on, 
how it is fastened and if there are side walls to the structure running parallel to the trash 
rack grilling. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

6. Please provide a better detail of the trash rack with regard to whether or not there are 
sides to the trash rack as is shown at the bottom of the trash rack in Detail A or if it 
merely sits atop of the parapet walls. 

Owner’s response: 

Answered in this Addendum above. 

7. According to the Geotech report for this project, SFB who conducted the initial borings 
for the project, converted boring B-2 to a piezometer during their field investigations.  
Could you please provide us with any current information pertaining to groundwater 
readings which have been recorded at this piezometer? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

N. Argonaut Constructors 
1. We have received notice from our surety company that the current Payment and 

Performance Bonds (Document 610 and 620) that you are currently asking for on your 
proposals for the Reservoir # 5 and the sewer main project are an outdated version of 
the AIA Version 312.  Would you consider updating you bonds to the attached 2010 
version of the AIA 312? 

Owner’s response: 

Bid per Bid Documents. 

O. Jacobson Fence, Inc. 
1. In section 02825 (Bid item #14) (Chain Link Fence and Gates) page 3 line N you call for 

Gates.  I can not find any gates on the drawings. 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

2. No bid item number for the bollards? 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 
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3. Can not find any gates on the drawings, as called for in section 02825. 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

4. No item # for bollards. 

Owner’s response: 

This is in the Bidding Documents. 

END OF DOCUMENT
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DOCUMENT 00450 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK – REVISED 3/1/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS CHECKLIST 
 

This checklist is for Bidder’s convenience and lists some of the completed documents Bidder should 
ensure are submitted with Bidder’s Statement of Qualifications. 
 
 

 Letter of Assurance Regarding Performance and Payment Bonds (Document 00450, 
Attachment “A”).  Modification of this form may result in rejection of the bid as non-
responsive. 

 Authorization to Contact Surety Form (Document 00450, Attachment “B”) 

 Statement of Qualifications Questionnaire (Document 00450, Attachment “C”) 

 Reviewed or audited financial statements for three years 

 Technical Resources identification and description 

 Résumés of Key Personnel 

 Litigation History 

 Cal/OSHA 300A log for 2010 
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1. REQUIRED CONTENTS OF SOQ SUBMISSION 

A. Financial Capacity.  Include audited or reviewed financial statements for the three most 
recently completed fiscal years for Bidder and each member of any proposed consortium or 
joint venture.  Also include audited or reviewed financial statements for the three most 
recently completed fiscal years for any parent company(ies) of Bidder and each member of 
any proposed consortium or joint venture.  

B. Capability to Provide Required Performance and Payment Bonds.    
1. Include a completed “Letter of Assurance Regarding Performance and Payment Bonds” 

from Bidder’s Surety in the form attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “A”; 
2. Include a completed “Authorization to Contact Surety” from Bidder in the form 

attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “B.” 
C. Human and Physical Resources.  Identify, describe, and quantify for Bidder and separately 

for Bidder’s “designated Subcontractor(s)” (as defined in Document 00200 Instructions to 
Bidders), the following technical resources for the Work:  
1. For products or materials listed in the “Major Products List” (see Section 01330 

[Submittal Procedures]), provide description and location of manufacturing facilities, 
naming products and quantifying production capacity and current demand;  

2. Description of field organization(s), naming skills and equipment;  
3. Description of safety program, quality control procedures, and safety experience; and 
4. Evidence of a valid California contractor’s license and required licenses of all persons 

who are Key Personnel of the Bidder or any designated Subcontractor.  
D. Completed Questionnaire.  Include a completed “Statement of Qualification Questionnaire” 

in the form attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “C.”  Add supplementary 
information if necessary. 

E. Resumes of Proposed Key Personnel.  Include a resume for each named Key Personnel of 
Bidder, and Bidder’s (including but not limited to the superintendent) designated 
Subcontractor(s), to include the following: 
1. Name and proposed assignment of Key Personnel - do not include home addresses or 

phone numbers; 
2. Years of experience; 
3. Education - degrees, schools, and years obtained; 
4. Professional registration(s); 
5. Fluency in English (Yes/No); 
6. Experience directly related to above proposed assignment; 
7. At least three client references, including contact names, addresses, and telephone 

numbers; and 
8. Description of experience requirements as required by Document 00200 (Instructions to 

Bidders). 
F. Litigation History.  Include a description of litigation history for the past five years, 

including names of involved parties, nature of dispute, and disposition. 

2. GENERAL CONDITIONS 

A. General Conditions for Content.  The SOQ shall be clear and concise to enable management-
oriented personnel to make a thorough evaluation and arrive at a sound determination as to 
whether the SOQ meets Owner’s requirements.  To this end, the SOQ should be so specific, 
detailed, and complete as to demonstrate clearly and fully that the Bidder has a thorough 
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understanding of and has demonstrated knowledge of the requirements to perform the 
Work (or applicable portion thereof). 

B. Explanations to SOQ.  Any explanation requested by a Bidder regarding the meaning or 
interpretation of this Document 00450 must be requested in writing in accordance with 
Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders).  Oral explanations or instructions will not be 
binding.  Any information provided to any prospective Bidder concerning this Document 
00450 will be furnished to all prospective Bidders as an Addendum to the Bidding 
Documents. 

3. DEFINITIONS 

A. Except as set forth herein, all abbreviations and definitions of terms used in this Document 
00450 are as set forth in Document 00700 (General Conditions) or Section 01420 (References 
and Definitions). 

LETTER OF ASSURANCE REGARDING PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS, 
AUTHORIZATION TO CONTACT SURETY FORM, AND STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION 

QUESTIONNAIRE FOLLOWS ON NEXT PAGE 
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ATTACHMENT “A” -- Letter of Assurance Regarding Performance and Payment Bonds 
 
 
 
 
To Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District: 
 
 
 
 
This letter is written by ____________________________________ [insert name of surety], a surety duly 

licensed to do business in the State of California, having a financial rating from A. M. Best Company of 

A or better.  The purpose of this letter is to advise the Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District that 

this surety has agreed to provide ____________________________________ [insert name of Bidder] with 

the required performance and payment bonds in accordance with the requirements set forth in 

Documents 00610 (Construction Performance Bond) and 00620 (Construction Labor and Material 

Payment Bond) for the North Bay Water Reuse Program - Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5, if the 

Bid submitted by said Bidder is accepted and the Contract is awarded to said Bidder.  These 

performance and payment bonds shall be in the minimum penal sums provided therein. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  Signature of Surety’s Authorized Representative 
 
 
   
  Name and Title 
 
 
   
 Date 
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ATTACHMENT “B” -- Authorization to Contact Surety 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District is hereby authorized to verify with the Surety identified 

in Attachment “A” that the Surety will, based upon Bid prices, issue the required bonds under the 

conditions stated in Attachment “A.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  Signature of Bidder’s Authorized Representative 
 
 
   
  Name and Title 
 
 
   
 Date 
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ATTACHMENT “C” -- Statement of Qualification Questionnaire 
 
Bidders shall complete the entire Statement of Qualification Questionnaire and submit it in accordance 
with Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders) and this Document 00450.  Failure to complete the 
questionnaire or inclusion of any false statement(s) shall be grounds for immediate disqualification.  
Label attachments with a reference to the related document, part, and question number. 
 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
Company Name:    
 
Owner of Company:    
 
Contact Person:    
 
Address:    
 
Phone:   Fax:   
 
 

PART A:  GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Complete Part A before proceeding to Part B. 
 

1. Does Bidder possess a valid and current California Contractor’s 
license for the Work proposed? 

Yes   No   

2. Does Bidder have a minimum of $1,000,000 general liability 
insurance coverage?  

Yes   No   

3. Has Bidder’s license been suspended or revoked at any time in 
the last five years? 

Yes   No   

4. Has Bidder been “default terminated” by an owner (other than 
for convenience), or has a Surety completed a contract for 
Bidder within the last five years? 

Yes   No   

5. Labor Commissioner assessments or determination of 
ineligibility to bid: 

 

a. Has Bidder had a final civil wage and penalty 
assessment against it from the Labor Commissioner 
more than twice in the last five years? 

Yes   No   

b. Has Bidder been determined by the Labor 
Commissioner to be ineligible to bid on public contracts 
more than twice in the last five years? 

Yes   No   

Bidder will be immediately disqualified if any answer to questions 1 or 2 above is No. 
Bidder will be immediately disqualified if any answer to questions 3, 4, 5.a, or 5.b above is Yes. 
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PART B:  SAFETY, PREVAILING WAGE, DISPUTES, AND BONDS 

 
(SAFETY) 

 
1. Cal/OSHA Citations and Penalties:  Yes_____       No_____  

If yes, please submit the following information to determine if Bidder meets the suggested safety 
criteria for this Project. Describe any Cal/OSHA citations and penalties that Bidder has received 
in the last three years.  For each occurrence state whether the action by Cal/OSHA resulted in a 
citation, or a penalty, or both.  Describe the activities that led to the action by Cal/OSHA.  
Provide dates, citation numbers, penalty amounts, and any other relevant information regarding 
the action by Cal/OSHA.  Responses shall be machine written or neatly printed on company 
letterhead and signed by an officer of the company.  

  Separate sheet attached. 
 
2. Experience Modification Rates: 

What were Bidder’s Interstate Experience Modification Rates as established by the Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau for the following three years? 

2008: _______ 
2009: _______ 
2010: _______ 

 
Average of last three years: _________ (no rounding) 
 
If Bidder was not eligible to obtain a formal rating from the Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
Rating Bureau for any of the years listed above, Bidder must submit written documentation from 
its workers’ compensation insurance company that establishes what Bidder’s equivalent 
experience modification rate would be. 
If average of last three years is greater than 1.1, Bidder must provide an explanation here or as a 
separate attachment: 

  

  

  
 
3. Total Recordable Incident Rates (RIR): 

What were Bidder’s Total Recordable Incident Rates (RIR) for each of the last three complete 
years? 

2008: _______ 
2009: _______ 
2010: _______ 

 
Average of last three years: _________ (no rounding) 

 



Contract No. 70-12-7 #45 NBWRP - Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5 

Statement of Qualifications for Construction Work 00450 - 9 

4. Total Lost Time Incident Rates (LTIR): 
What were Bidder’s Total Lost Time Incident Rates (LTIR) for each of the last three complete 
years? 

2008: _______ 
2009: _______ 
2010: _______ 

 
Average of last three years: _________ (no rounding) 

 
5. State the name of Bidder’s safety engineer/manager or Site Safety Officer: ____________________ 

Attach a resume or outline of this individual’s safety and health qualifications and experience. 
 

(PREVAILING WAGE PROVISIONS) 
 
6. In the past five years, has Bidder been fined, penalized or otherwise found to have violated any 

prevailing wage or labor code provision?   If yes, attach description of each occurrence. 
Yes_____ No_____   

 
(LICENSE PROVISIONS) 

 
7. In the past five years, has Bidder changed names or license numbers? If so, please state reason for 

change and list previous name(s) and any previous license number for any of Bidder’s principals.  
 
Yes_____ No_____  Reason:   

 
  
 
Previous name(s) and license number(s):   

 
  

 
 (DISPUTES) 

 
8. In the past five years, has Bidder had any claims, litigation, or disputes resulting in mediation or 

arbitration, or termination for cause associated with any project?  Yes _____ No _____ 
If yes, attach description of each such instance including details of total claim amount, settlement 
amount, and owner’s name and phone number.  

 
(BONDING) 

 
9. Bonding Capacity - Provide documentation from Bidder’s surety identifying the following: 

Name of bonding company/surety:   

Name of Surety Agent:   

Surety Agent address:   

Surety Agent phone number:   

Is surety a California-admitted surety?  Yes _____ No _____ 
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Is surety listed in the current edition of the California Department of the Treasury’s Listing of 
approved sureties?  Yes _____ No _____ 

List surety’s A.M. Best Rating:   

What is Bidder’s total bonding capacity?   

What percentage rate does Bidder pay for bonds?   

 
PART C:  FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 
1. Has Bidder ever reorganized under the protection of the bankruptcy laws?  

Yes____ No _____   If yes, please state when _____________ 
 
2. If Bidder has had the general liability carrier identified in Document 00420 (Bidder Registration 

Form) for less than five years, please provide additional information below for balance of the past 
five years. 
Agency Name:   

Contact Name:   

Phone Number:   

Carrier:   Dates:   A.M. Best Rating:   

Carrier:   Dates:   A.M. Best Rating:   

Carrier:   Dates:   A.M. Best Rating:   

3. Has Bidder ever had insurance terminated by a carrier? Yes _____ No _____ 
If yes, explain on separate signed sheet marked with correlating cross-reference to this paragraph 
of the questionnaire. 

 
PART D:  EXPERIENCE OF PRIME CONTRACTOR 

 
The unique nature of this Project requires prior similar experience of the firm and the Key Personnel 
assigned.  Summarize similar project experience below and provide the detailed project information 
requested: 
 
Prime Contractor.  List three construction projects of a similar nature and complexity, completed 
within the past seven years, with a contract dollar amount of at least $500,000 each, including 
construction of an earthen reservoir with a storage capacity of at least 40 acre-feet or construction of a 
levee or earthen dam including a quantity of earthwork of at least 30,000 cubic yards and indicate who 
was the superintendent and Client’s contact for each project. 
 

Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 

Size of 
Reservoir 

(Acre-Feet) 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and 

Phone Number 
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Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 

Size of 
Reservoir 

(Acre-Feet) 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and 

Phone Number 
 

 

     

 

 

     

 
Provide information about the three qualifying projects listed above.  Names and references must be 
current and verifiable.  If a separate sheet is used, it must contain all of the following information: 
 

1. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Total Construction Cost:  
Total Change Order Amount:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

2. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Total Construction Cost:  
Total Change Order Amount:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
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Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

3. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Total Construction Cost:  
Total Change Order Amount:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

 
List years of experience as a continuously operating entity engaged in the performance of similar work 
(Five years required, minimum):   
 
List Key Personnel who will be assigned to the Work: 
 

Project Manager:   
 
Project Superintendent:   
 
Project Scheduler:   
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PART E:  EXPERIENCE OF DESIGNATED SUBCONTRACTOR(S) 
 
The unique nature of this Project requires prior similar project experience of the designated 
Subcontractor(s), including the Bidder to the extent Bidder performs such Work itself, and the Key 
Personnel assigned.  Summarize similar project experience below and provide the detailed project 
information requested: 
 
HDPE Geomembrane Liner Installer Subcontractor.  List three construction projects of a similar 
nature and complexity, completed within the past seven years.  Indicate total square feet of HDPE 
geomembrane liner installed, and who was the superintendent and Client’s contact for each project. 
 

Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 
SQ FT 

Installed 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and Phone 

Number 

      

      

      
 
List projects completed that total, in combination with the above-listed projects, installation of at least 
10 million square feet of HDPE geomembrane liner.  
In addition, the HDPE geomembrane liner installation supervisor shall have worked in a similar 
capacity on at least three projects similar in nature and complexity to this Project.  Indicate total square 
feet installed, and who was the superintendent and Client’s contact for each project. 
 

Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 
SQ FT 

Installed 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and Phone 

Number 

      

      

      
 
Experience of HDPE Geomembrane Liner Master Seamer. 
The HDPE geomembrane liner master seamer shall have completed a minimum of one million square 
feet of HDPE geomembrane liner seaming using the type of seaming apparatus proposed for use on 
this Project.  Indicate total square feet seamed, and who was the superintendent and Client’s contact for 
each project.  If a separate sheet is used, it must contain all of the following information: 
 

Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 
SQ FT 

Seamed 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and Phone 

Number 
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Project Name 
Construction 

Cost ($) 
SQ FT 

Seamed 
Year 

Completed 
Name of Project 
Superintendent 

Client’s Contact 
Name and Phone 

Number 

      

      

      
 
List Key Personnel that will be assigned to the Work: 
 

Project Manager:   
 
Project Superintendent:   
 
HDPE Geomembrane Liner Installation Supervisor:   

 
Provide information about the three qualifying projects listed above.  Names and references must be 
current and verifiable.  If a separate sheet is used, it must contain all of the following information: 
 

1. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Value of Construction Contract:  
Value of Change Orders:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

2. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
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Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Value of Construction Contract:  
Value of Change Orders:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

3. Project Name:   
Location:  
Owner:  
Owner Contact (name and phone number):  
Architect/Engineer:  
Architect/Engineer Contact (name and phone number):  
Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):  
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:  
  
Value of Construction Contract:  
Value of Change Orders:  
Original Scheduled Date of Completion:  
Time Extensions Granted (number of Days):  
Actual Date of Completion:  
Number of Stop Notices filed by subcontractors or suppliers:  

 
List years of experience as a continuously operating entity engaged in the performance of similar work 
(Five years required, minimum):   
 
 

PART F:  ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Experience of Manufacturer(s). 
 
The HDPE geomembrane liner manufacturer shall have the human and physical resources of sufficient 
quantity and quality to perform those aspects of the Contract in a timely and Specification-compliant 
manner.  Attach a letter to this Section 00450 from the HDPE geomembrane liner manufacturer stating 
that the HDPE geomembrane liner manufacturer has produced a minimum of 10 million square feet of 
similar HDPE geomembrane liner material. 
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BIDDER CERTIFIES, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS 
CURRENT AND ACCURATE AND AUTHORIZES THE SONOMA VALLEY COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT, AND ITS AGENTS AND REPRESENTATIVES TO OBTAIN A CREDIT REPORT AND/OR 
VERIFY ANY OF THE ABOVE INFORMATION. 
 
   
 SIGNATURE 
 
   
 TITLE 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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ATTACHMENT C 
 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form 
Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) 
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ATTACHMENT D 
 

Federal Wage Decision 
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	DOCUMENT 00911
	ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
	I. General Changes
	A. At all occurrences, change “Bay Water Reuse Program – Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5” to “North Bay Water Reuse Program – Sonoma Valley Effluent Reservoir R5.”
	II. Changes to Prior Addenda
	A. No changes.

	III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements
	A. Document 00010 (Table of Contents)
	1. Delete Document 00458 (DBE Subcontractor Utilization Form)
	2. Insert the following between 01400 (Regulatory Requirements – Hazardous Materials) and 01420 (References and Definitions):
	01415 (Regulatory Requirements – Funding)


	B. Document 00100 (Advertisement for Bids)
	1. Modify Paragraph 6, as follows:
	Bidders may view Bidding Documents are available in .pdf format on Owner’s website:  www.sonomacountywater.org.  The only way to ensure receipt of Addenda is to register as a Planholder with Owner.  Bidders can register on the website or at Owner’s office.


	C. Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders)
	1. Modify Paragraph 20.C.2. as follows:
	Within the past fiveseven years completed three construction projects of a similar nature and complexity with a contract dollar amount of at least $500,000 each.  For a project to be considered of similar nature and complexity for this subparagraph 0, it must include construction of an earthen reservoir with a storage capacity of at least 40 acre-feet or construction of a levee or earthen dam including a quantity of earthwork of at least 30,000 cubic yards.
	2. Modify Paragraph 20.C.7.f.2) as follows:
	Minimum of three construction projects of a similar nature and complexity, completed within the past 5seven years.
	3. Insert the following at the end of Paragraph 22.E.:
	Each DBE solicited and included in the Bid must be certified by the U.S. EPA, U.S. Small Business Association, U.S. Department of Transportation, or by another state, local, tribal, or private entity whose certification criteria match those of the aforementioned federal agencies. Evidence of such certification is required, and the certification must have been valid at the time of the Bid submission.

	4. Modify the first sentence of Paragraph 22.B., as follows:
	Forms are available from Owner and available on Owner’s website as a Project Download to Planholders registered for this Project who log in to the Project website.


	D. Document 00450 (Statement of Qualifications)
	1. Bidder shall use the revised Document 00450 (Statement of Qualifications) attached, marked ”REVISED 3/1/11” in its Bid.


	IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements
	A. No changes.

	V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract
	A. No changes.

	VI. Changes to Specifications
	A. Document 01415 (Regulatory Requirements - Funding)
	1. Delete Paragraph 1.4C.1.b. in its entirety.
	2. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.4C. as new Paragraph 1.4D.:
	D. Submit a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) to Owner semi-annually; negative reports are also required.  A copy of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) is included at the end of this Section 01415 as Attachment C.  Pursuant to Section 01770 (Project Closeout), submit a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) summarizing these reports to Owner.

	3. Delete Paragraph 1.5C.1.b. in its entirety.
	4. Modify Paragraph 1.5D.1., as follows:
	5. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.5D. as new Paragraph 1.5.E:
	E. Vendor Payment Record:

	1. Submit a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) to Owner semi-annually; negative reports are also required.  A copy of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) is included at the end of this Section 01415 as Attachment C.  Pursuant to Section 01770 (Project Closeout), submit a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record) summarizing these reports to Owner.
	6. Remove pages 01415–B58 through 01415–B96 shown as General Decision Number: CA100029  12/03/2010  CA29 and replace with the attached pages 01415–D1 through 01415-D38 shown as General Decision Number:  CA100009  02/18/2011  CA9.

	B. Section 01770 (Contract Closeout)
	1. Modify Paragraph 1.10A., as follows:
	Contract Documents will not be closed out and final payment will not be made until Document 00650 (Agreement and Release of Any and All Claims) is completed and executed by Contractor and Owner and a final Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Reporting Form Actual Payments (Vendor Payment Record), pursuant to Section 01415 (Regulatory Requirements – Funding) has been submitted to Owner.


	C. Section 02230 (Site Clearing)
	1. Delete Paragraphs 3.2A.2., 3.2A.3., and 3.2.A.4. in their entirety, and replace with the following new Paragraph 3.2.A.2.:
	Remove topsoil from Site.
	2. Delete Paragraph 3.2B.3. in its entirety and replace with the following:
	Remove grub materials from Site.

	D. Section 02300 (Earthwork)
	1. Modify Article 3.3, as follows:

	Article 3.3 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL
	A. Owner’s Eextent of compaction testing will be as necessary to ensure compliance with Specifications.
	B. Owner will perform Atterberg Limits laboratory test per ASTM D4318 shall be performed for every 1,000 cubic yards of material placed for classification of Type 1 and Type 2 fill materials.
	C. Give minimum of 24 HR advance notice to Owner when ready for compaction or subgrade testing and inspection.
	D. Should any compaction density test, Atterberg Limits test, or subgrade inspection fail to meet Specification requirements, perform corrective Work as necessary.
	E. Pay for all costs associated with corrective Work and retesting resulting from failing compaction density or Atterberg Limits tests.
	E. Section 15115 (Water Control Gates)
	1. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.3B. as new Paragraph 2.3C.:

	F. Section 16265 (Variable Frequency Drives - Low Voltage)
	1. Modify Paragraph 2.1.A., as follows:


	VII. Changes to Drawings
	A. Change occurrences of “Approved” to “Reviewed” in the signature block of each Drawing.
	B. Drawing G03
	1. Drawing Grid 2-C, change, “EXPORT PUMP NO. 1 (150 HP)” to “RECYCLED WATER PUMP (150 HP MAX).”
	2. Drawing Grid 3-C, change, “MAX WS EL. 32.0’” to “MAX WS EL. 31.5’.”
	3. Drawing Grid 4-A, change, “HP:  150 HP” to “HP:  150 HP MAX.”

	C. Drawing C01
	1. Reservoir R5 Capacity Curve, adjust “OVERFLOW (MAX WS)” from 32.0’ to 31.5’. Insert new volume for MAX WS: “(108.67)”

	D. Drawing C04
	1. Drawing Grid 5-C, Typical Cross-Section “C,” delete Note 1.
	2. Drawing Grid 4-A, Add the following paragraph as Note 3.

	E. Drawing C05
	1. Remove existing Drawing C05 and replace with attached Drawing C05 marked “EFFLUENT STROAGE RESERVOIR SECTIONS AND DETAILS II” (11” x 17”).

	F. Drawing C07
	1. Remove Detail 1, Reservoir Overflow Standpipe Detail, replace with attached Figure 1-1 marked “Addendum No. 1 Reservoir Overflow Standpipe Detail (Revised)”(8-1/2” x 11”).

	G. Drawing C09
	1. 24” RESERVOIR OVERFLOW PIPE PROFILE, change overflow inlet elevation from “32.00’” to “31.5’.”

	H. Drawing SP02
	1. Drawing Grid 2-C, Section A, add a 1” Air Release Valve (ARV) between pump discharge flange and the 12” Swing Check Valve.


	VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s)
	Owner's responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim.
	A. Sukut Construction, Inc.
	1. In order to facilitate takeoffs for this project (especially the earthworks) will the District be able to provide electronic ACAD drawings for this project?
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	2. There is a DBE good faith effort required for this project.  What is the DBE participation goal?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.

	B. Bid Ocean, Inc.
	1.  What are the sizes and approximate lengths of the pipes to be installed on the project?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	3. Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	4. What are the approximate lengths of the portions to be bored?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.

	C. R.J. Gordon Construction, Inc.
	1. Looking though the specs I noticed that page 458 (DBE Subcontractor Utilization Form) was not included, I also looked on your website it was not there either.  And I was wondering what are your requirements for the DBE program?
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	2. Please send me the Good Faith Effort Documentation.  I cannot locate it on your website and I left a few people messages.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.

	D. O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc.
	1. Where should Document 00210 and Certificate of Insurance be sent prior to the site visit?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. Part D of the Statement of Qualifications for Construction Work states that the Prime Contractor must list three projects within the past 5 years in similarity, with a contract dollar amount of at least $500,000.00 each, including construction of an earthen reservoir with a storage capacity of at least 40 acre-feet.  We believe majority of the contractors on the bidder’s list will not meet these qualifications since the size and dollar value for this type of project does not warrant contractors with that type of experience.  Usually contractors with that experience due not bid on $2.5 million projects but will on projects with a higher dollar value. Therefore we are requesting that this requirement be waived.  Many contractors like ourselves have built projects like these but not three in the last five years.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.

	E. Aztec Consultants
	1. I have a question regarding the above referenced project.  I see that there are two scheduled bid walks.  Is it mandatory to attend both walks, or just one?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.

	F. Northwest General Engineering
	1. Can you post your insurance requirements for this project?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. There are various references to “Good Faith Efforts” in the documents. Under Section 200- Funding Requirements-#22-C there is mention of affirmative steps that need to be taken as described in Section 01415 and need to be done prior to bid opening.  In reading through Section 01415 I cannot find any instructions as to the steps that need to be taken.  Is there a need for advertising or is a record of outreach to the list of subcontractors that you supply as well as others sufficient?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	3. We are wondering what happens to the Financial Qualification information that is submitted with “Envelope B” if we are not the low bidder. The specifications indicate that except for the Apparent Low Bidder, Envelope B will remain unopened. Will this sensitive information then be returned to us? Will the County keep the information? If it does keep the information, what happens to it?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.

	G. Tidelands Construction Company
	1. I wanted to know if there is a Good Faith effort required for this job.  I have researched the forms and found the DBE forms, but no indication that a Good Faith Effort was required.
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	2. From what I can tell, the details concrete structural details of the 24” slide gate inlet structure appears to be incorrect on Sheet C05.  The concrete footing based on the plans views (4/C05 and 1/C05) appears to be 7’wx9’l, the profile view (A/C09) has the length at 7’.  Due to this, many of the other components of this structure also appear to be incorrect, ie the slope structure face (where the trash rack sits) has a 9” wide apron around it in the plan views, the profile view does not have it all 4 sides, but rather three only.  Please confirm and correct details as required.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.

	H. Telstar Instruments, Inc.
	1. Reference Specification page 13455-2 Paragraph 2.2.A.hCan you provide the Modicon Distributor with the part numbers for the Modicon I/O modules in the (E) Filter Building RTU.
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.

	I. Valentine Corporation
	1. What is the DBE participation goal and what are the Good Faith Efforts deadlines?  Is there someone I can talk to about the minority participation requirements for this project?
	I have reviewed Specification 01415 Page A 25 (e) and 01415 B54
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.

	J. Able General Engineering, Inc.
	1. We missed the advertising for the Pre-Bid meeting yesterday 2/17 and wanted to find out if there was going to be another pre-bid meeting next week on Tue or Thurs…
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.

	K. Ford Construction Company, Inc.
	1. The location of the new reservoir has an old vineyard in it.  It was mentioned that the existing vines are being removed.  Are all the vines going to be removed?  Are the fence posts and wire for the vines going to be removed?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. Is it the intent for the project that the dirt quantity balances, i.e. there will be no export or import?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	3. Can the stripping be left on site, if so is there a preferred location?
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	4. Will the existing material in the reservoir location make the specifications for the Type 1 and Type 2 embankment fill?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	5. Does the existing chain link fence get removed from between where the new chain link fence ties into it?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	6. The existing vineyard irrigation piping is mentioned.  This piping is not shown on the drawings, is there a quantity of main line piping and lateral piping that is required to be removed?  If the main line piping is found to be ACP, how will the owner pay for the removal and disposal of this hazardous pipe?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	7. Is there construction water, i.e hydrant or other source, available for the contractors use in the construction of the reservoir?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.

	L. Conco-West, Inc.
	1. Does this project fall under the requirements of the Buy America Act since some of the funding is ARRA?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. Contract time of 144 days is not enough time to attain submittal approval, procure required equipment and construct the project.  Submittal submission and review could take up to 65 days of the 144 days leaving only 79 days for procurement and construction according to the specifications.  Not to mention that the specifications allow for weather days that are already incumbured in the contract time, thus reducing the actual construction days further.  We would assume that the pump, MOV's and electrical gear could require procurement times of at least 14 -18 weeks following approved submittals.  This would require the contract time be extended at least to 270 days to allow for procurement, construction and startup and testing.
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	3. Specification section 00450-10 requires experience of prime contractor to have atleast 3 projects within the last 5 years to include earthen reservoir of atleast 40 acre feet.  We for one would probably not be able to meet this requirement and believe the agency is being very limiting in allowing experienced contractors to bid this project.  We have constructed numerous projects requiring HDPE lined ponds over the last 10 years and probably have only one that would be close to 40 acre feet, but numerous smaller lined ponds at various WWTP facilities.  We would request that you remove the limiting size of 40 acre feet.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.

	M. Ghilotti Construction
	1. Where is the Class 2 Agg Base for the perimeter levee surfacing to be paid for?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. Can the over-excavated material removed from under the new levees be re-used in building new embankments?  If not, where is it to be stockpiled or hauled to?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	3. Under Specification Section 2300 – 3.3, Field Quality Control, it states that Atterberg Limits lab tests will be taken for every 1000 CY of material placed.  Who will be responsible for taking these tests?
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	4. Same Section 2300 – 3.4 – Compaction, compaction density requirements refer to ASTM D698 for maximum compaction test methods.  Which test method will be required – Method A, B or C?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.
	5. There is only one cross sectional view of the concrete structure that holds the 24” inlet pipe, sliding gate and trash rack on sheet C05.  Pleas provide a 90 degree cross sectional view of this structure similar to Detail A.  We cannot discern what the trash rack sits on, how it is fastened and if there are side walls to the structure running parallel to the trash rack grilling.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	6. Please provide a better detail of the trash rack with regard to whether or not there are sides to the trash rack as is shown at the bottom of the trash rack in Detail A or if it merely sits atop of the parapet walls.
	Owner’s response:
	Answered in this Addendum above.
	7. According to the Geotech report for this project, SFB who conducted the initial borings for the project, converted boring B-2 to a piezometer during their field investigations.  Could you please provide us with any current information pertaining to groundwater readings which have been recorded at this piezometer?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.

	N. Argonaut Constructors
	1. We have received notice from our surety company that the current Payment and Performance Bonds (Document 610 and 620) that you are currently asking for on your proposals for the Reservoir # 5 and the sewer main project are an outdated version of the AIA Version 312.  Would you consider updating you bonds to the attached 2010 version of the AIA 312?
	Owner’s response:
	Bid per Bid Documents.

	O. Jacobson Fence, Inc.
	1. In section 02825 (Bid item #14) (Chain Link Fence and Gates) page 3 line N you call for Gates.  I can not find any gates on the drawings.
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	2. No bid item number for the bollards?
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	3. Can not find any gates on the drawings, as called for in section 02825.
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.
	4. No item # for bollards.
	Owner’s response:
	This is in the Bidding Documents.




	DOCUMENT 00450
	STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK – REVISED 3/1/11
	I. REQUIRED CONTENTS OF SOQ SUBMISSION
	A. Financial Capacity.  Include audited or reviewed financial statements for the three most recently completed fiscal years for Bidder and each member of any proposed consortium or joint venture.  Also include audited or reviewed financial statements for the three most recently completed fiscal years for any parent company(ies) of Bidder and each member of any proposed consortium or joint venture. 
	B. Capability to Provide Required Performance and Payment Bonds.   
	1. Include a completed “Letter of Assurance Regarding Performance and Payment Bonds” from Bidder’s Surety in the form attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “A”;
	2. Include a completed “Authorization to Contact Surety” from Bidder in the form attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “B.”
	C. Human and Physical Resources.  Identify, describe, and quantify for Bidder and separately for Bidder’s “designated Subcontractor(s)” (as defined in Document 00200 Instructions to Bidders), the following technical resources for the Work: 
	1. For products or materials listed in the “Major Products List” (see Section 01330 [Submittal Procedures]), provide description and location of manufacturing facilities, naming products and quantifying production capacity and current demand; 
	2. Description of field organization(s), naming skills and equipment; 
	3. Description of safety program, quality control procedures, and safety experience; and
	4. Evidence of a valid California contractor’s license and required licenses of all persons who are Key Personnel of the Bidder or any designated Subcontractor. 

	D. Completed Questionnaire.  Include a completed “Statement of Qualification Questionnaire” in the form attached to this Document 00450 as Attachment “C.”  Add supplementary information if necessary.
	E. Resumes of Proposed Key Personnel.  Include a resume for each named Key Personnel of Bidder, and Bidder’s (including but not limited to the superintendent) designated Subcontractor(s), to include the following:
	1. Name and proposed assignment of Key Personnel - do not include home addresses or phone numbers;
	2. Years of experience;
	3. Education - degrees, schools, and years obtained;
	4. Professional registration(s);
	5. Fluency in English (Yes/No);
	6. Experience directly related to above proposed assignment;
	7. At least three client references, including contact names, addresses, and telephone numbers; and
	8. Description of experience requirements as required by Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders).

	F. Litigation History.  Include a description of litigation history for the past five years, including names of involved parties, nature of dispute, and disposition.

	II. GENERAL CONDITIONS
	A. General Conditions for Content.  The SOQ shall be clear and concise to enable management-oriented personnel to make a thorough evaluation and arrive at a sound determination as to whether the SOQ meets Owner’s requirements.  To this end, the SOQ should be so specific, detailed, and complete as to demonstrate clearly and fully that the Bidder has a thorough understanding of and has demonstrated knowledge of the requirements to perform the Work (or applicable portion thereof).
	B. Explanations to SOQ.  Any explanation requested by a Bidder regarding the meaning or interpretation of this Document 00450 must be requested in writing in accordance with Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders).  Oral explanations or instructions will not be binding.  Any information provided to any prospective Bidder concerning this Document 00450 will be furnished to all prospective Bidders as an Addendum to the Bidding Documents.

	III. Definitions
	A. Except as set forth herein, all abbreviations and definitions of terms used in this Document 00450 are as set forth in Document 00700 (General Conditions) or Section 01420 (References and Definitions).
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